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Mr. Al lLavie, Jr/d, Assistant Bureau Chief, Mutual ,
Broadcasting System, Wa ngton, furnished two reels of tape
of an interview of MarkViane by Marvin-Scott over radio

station ‘WHN, New York City on ?/29/68

These tapes have been reviewed and Lane was Lo~
-ing his pew book, #'A Citizen' s.Dissent." Mark Lanefiiisds

%ﬁ??*éwi?ﬂmg,aﬁlﬁfhas been active in and affiliated with =,

several communist front organizations, 1In addition, he has

been & severe critic of the Warren Commission, the FBI, the

CIA, and can be considered nothing but & scurrilous character. ..

I T | ;=
Much of the material presented by Lane was & rehash

of that which he has previously expounded upon and which the

Bureau is aware of., He condemned the news media for which he

used the term "mass media," for its failure to furnish facts

to the American people relating to the assassination and said

that the Warren Commission did not tell the truth, He cited

as an example the four hour CBS documentary relating to CBS's

findings regarding the assassination which was consistent with

the Commissioi/:ﬁi!{ldimz7‘ b;) }0 7047 — é 500

Lane briefly discussed other critics of the Warren

[ Commission who he considered to be fine people. He also men-
tioned that during the first and second year of his inquiry
concerning the assassination that he received 100 death
threats through the mail, Lane said people mentioned to him
why not turn these over to the FBI, and other people said
that would be like Custer calling for more Indians, This 1is
the typical approach Lane makes as he always attributes any
criticisms he makes to other unnamed individuals and does not
make a direct statement himself. He also mentioned about
undue harassment of him by the FBI in that he was "tailed" :
which can be verified by documents currently available in the{\ ”,

National Arthives. In this respect, dOGring-the assassinatio
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* Rosen to Deloach Memorandum
< RE: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JFK

' 'investigation and following Lane's testimony before the S
i Warren Commission, the Commission desired to know what Lane -
! was doing, and as a result, he was observed on several occa-
!sions when he was making public appearances and the remarks
' he made were contained in reports which were furnished to

» the President's Commission and are currently available in
| the National Archives.

Lane said he was involved with Jim Garrison 4in
New Orleans and has been observing Garrison for the past

eight months, Lane said he has looked at Garrison's evi-
dence and questioned his witnesses and believes Garrison
has "substantially solved the assassination.” According

to Lane, Garrison knows who was involved but that the inter-
ference by the Government is unprecedented.

Lane claims that the way to resolve the existing
controversy regarding the assassination is to release the
photographs and the Xrays of the President's autopsy and also
to declassify documents in the National Archives which will
not become available till the year 2039 as a result of the
suppression by President Johnson, -

Lane claimed "he hoped his new book focused atten-
tion upon the fact the American people are 111 advised about
the basic facts because they have to rely upon the mass
media for information., He hopes it makes the American people

. make the media reconsider its position to permit a dissenting
view to be heard in this country on questions which the
Government says effects the National security....”

The program was concluded when Lane said he hopes
the President who is elected will declassify documents in
the National Archives. Lane said he knows that one candi-
date, Senator McCarthy, would call for a new investigation
of the assassination of President Kennedy and declassify
evidence after the election so that "we can get the facts.”

ACTION:
For information. The tapes received will be -

placed in Bureau files for permanent retention. / ,yﬁ
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Transmit the following in __*___—___*_: S
' (Type in plaintext or code! | g
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Via

_-ﬂ_-__-—-__--—--———-———-—-__--——-__-—-_ﬂ_-—---__-

OM: SAC, SAN DIEGO (62-1529) (Ruc)

_ASSASSINATION OF
PRESIDENT JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY
NOVEMBER 22, 1963 = =~ = —-= -~ w=memea:.
DALLAS, TEXAS

ReBulet to Norfolk dated 6/25/68 and San Diego airtel
to Bureau dated 10/8/62, with attached letterhead memorandum.
. ' Je2 i o/
Enclosed herewith for the Bureau, Dallas and Norfolk
is one copy each of San Diego airtel’ to Bureau dated 10/8/62,
with attached letterhead memorandum. 4 Cob L s/ 4

-
- -

- For information of Bureau, Dallas, and Norfolk, San
Diego indices searched re ROBERT GEOR RGENSEN determined ; /
identical to JOERGENSEN listed under San iego file 55-0-162, / /

JOERGENSEN interviewed by Bureau Agents on 10/6/62,
at which time he made available two pamphlets and a newspaper.
Detalls of interview and description of pamphlets and newspaper
set forth in enclosed San Diego letterhead memorandum.

‘-'\-*—-

San Diego file 100-14015, last known residence 6523 °

\ For information Bureau, Dallas and Norfolk, TROY HAROLD
HAUGHTON,
Celia Vista Drive, Lar'qisa, California, is the Western Co-

ordinator for the Mi men organization. HAUGHTON's current
whereabouts unknown, - Last seen approximately nine to ten months

ago.

@" Bureau (Encs. 2) REC 5 - 6510/
1l - Dall 89-43)(Encs, 2 .7 _
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AIRTZL ., AIRMAIL

Y 2 . -

TOs DIRECTOR, FBI

e
{
i
|

FRCMs _z'j/ ‘

VALCRIE ,
|

5C, SAN DIEGO (55-0)

JYLE |
TAREAT KCGAINST THE PRESIDENT

Enclosed for the Bureau 1s a letterhsad menorandic:
petils forth the informetion received and Interviecws
ccacuceed in this matter, ‘

i

I¢ 13 noted that the Sezsrot Service Azent in San
Diezo ras unavailable on 10/6 and 10/7/62 and was contacted
on 10/8/62 and advised orally of the comnlete details .
regarding instant matter. A copy of the enclosed lecterhes

rncno is 2150 being forvvarded to the Sceret Service Office
in San Diero. :

San Dicgo indices contzin soveral nom clinpirrs
and communications rezarding TROY LOUCHTO! winleh indicate
he 1s 2 ccavicted scex offender cxd has boen involved in -
various linutenen activitices in the San Licgo area, allegzedly

¢S one of its leaders, This pocition of lcaderchiv, and 4n
foet, even ECUCHTO's rier:dership has been deafed Lr V'ILLIANL P
CCLLZY, recoznized lcader of the Loyal Oxder ¢2 €. suatainmen

Soclcty and linutcemon., Cermunications 2leg wovos” o ireas

Ve e .l Al
ez HOUCKTOW cc ROY EORTO0:N, RAY LOREOI, ROY U_ILl.:, viia
ALDZIUIAN, end TROY LHAUZETON. San Dizzo indices ur: n.mative

> "u'i-

recarding the follewing porcons ead busingss: RODORT GoORAE

Lens obu wisld o 1ha ot
JOZNCERSIN, DCUALD IZVIN ERZCHEISTY s ELETTY KECUCHTCH, VALERIS

EOYLZ, 4iZCDUAE ZOYLE, and Eusincss Forss rinting Cenpany
oL Can Dlczo, Inec. '

o = Zurczu (A1) (Enc, &)

(i) = San Dicgo | -

= i el
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San Diezo, Cal 1fornia
October-B 1962 -

!

VAL.'-RTT‘ E\. ...’T.: '
THREAT AGATNST TET PROSIDLIT

_ Ca Oc%oter 6, 1952, ROLZRT GZORGZ JCZIGIEN3EZI,
$100 - 3(t1 Stra ct, Scn Die"o, C..,..hfo..:':i..., ¢z2lcrhore -
LPuater 3--1049, cn auty in the Unigeca Sitotes llavy, and
stasicnod on tie U33 Snoszhomish County (L3537 1120), at the
Un
he 1a an-elcctronics technician in the Ravy and éc2s soe
part tire pluabing in the San Dicgo arca in his off hours,

/ '~ gtated he waz working at the hoxz © £ _Till
103720, 6325 Cela Viste, San DieCo, Californiz, on
prJ*r‘Q 1952, uwhen he noted & series of m2il tyrne
Gisztribuvion bins ccverinz one t..all ol th2 garaze, wnich
anzgzarcd €o e a dic ribut*nf* point for ccoxe tyrpe of

#\-r(-

ncterizl, Fe exhibited these pamnhlets descrived as
follouss:

l. A four n2-c rporivhlet entitlad "T.I.u.t

5 Couzcorinsur-~oncy?® ooirted o
t.., hrorican Ba;;lﬁ.. Fublichin« G 5T,
2cst Offlicz Box 750 L"*l :..... -..., TorI e

o

F“\: nﬁ "‘r“-llrt ccnt < 1"1".1. h s
2 puclication of I... ::.c. 11::m:1~ 3, Do~

United 3tates nl‘!!.j COrna, LiLiT:l, . <3,

! - g e
ond o gLrtenent Ly Coroepll LOEd A,

I*I.QLI{‘.:R ca YCouniarliucurzanc, .

2. A fouritccn pore 2ainhiet entuatled "3Sgozk

| Up Or Elc2" prc*:u.-l.. cnd diztributed by
prlo:;ce “cl‘..tic*z..,, inc,, 19 Uzst 34th
Strcet, Liew York 1, il2w York,

i1ted Statec liaval 3tetlion, San Dicgo, Califor'nia, stated

by
L 8 . oo . o= ;,4
st e a v ';il' -
=h ]
4
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'Re: VALERIE BOV

LY

A twelve page ncuspaper entitled "Citizens
Intelligence Digest" printed a2t Bakersfield,
California, Post Office Box 438, with the -
first priating August 23, 196z, oudblisher

and editor R, E. GRIC3EB.,

3.

JOCRGENSTR stated he was assisted on this job

‘ by DONALD IRVIN BRECHSISEIl, ‘7171 Peter Pan Avenue, San Diego,

| California, telephone COngress 4-5711, and JCZF2DNSSH overe-
heord MOUGLTON invite DBITCIEISEN to attend a lectuzx: regerding
JOi2i BIRCH, on October 21, 1952, in Son oleso. JCESAGEIISEH
re¢lated that wvhen discucsing the HOUSITCON family with BXECHEISER,
at a lefer date, ERECHIISEN recalled that about Sepienber 29,
1062, EOUGHTO's mother had ecskad 47 h2 would 14le £0 £5383-
gincce the Presidenc, EILECIEISEN reportedly turned to
HOUCITON's mother (knowr only to JOZRGEISEXN as VAL) and asked
if she waa serious, JOZRGENSEN felt from BILCHZISElNt's
gtatenent thet DRECHASEN believed her to be serious, zlthough
nothaing furthzr occurred, '

On Octoter 6, 1952, DOIALD IRVIN BRECIZISEN, o%
3320 Fuclid £venue, 3an Diego, California, statcd thot his
hox2 1s at 7171 Peter Pan Avenuo, San Diegzo 15, California,
arnd his phonz nunber is COngress 4-6711, Fe stated thzt
he 1s acquainted with TROY HOUGIITON, who resides at 6325
= Cela Victa, San Diezo, California, and in fact works for
ECUCLHION's step-fatheor &t LCusiness Forms Printing Coxnany
of San Dicgo, Inc., 8787 Olive Lane, Santee, California,
ASCHISLN cleted he was not personzlly acquainted with tha
$20JGalOiv family, knous nothinz of their assoclates, personal
1ife or politiczal activities, EIECHIISEN stated hz racalled
that on October 2, 1652, ke arnd DO JOZRGLNIZMN were ea~ared
irn a2 plunbing Job at the hOUGITOL home when JCOCRGENIEN becanms
interested in scme pamrhlets and noterial in the HOUZETCM

gardze, EALCASISEN recalle that the IOUGITON gerage is
cauipped with a series of bins fillcd with different rvues

of mapers axnd paterials, but that he has never teken u
close 1look crd dozs not know what thzse papers contai:...

LTC.ZICEN rec2lls a convercsation with VALERCS
COVIZ, wile of THEICSORE EOYLE, 3855 Carancho, lenon: Grove,
Czlifcrnida, unich occurred on Septemdzr 29, 1952, H3ARCIEI.. .*s
enployer 1s HMr, EOYLE, end he occasionally speaks to i..s., EQYLE

!
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VALZRIE 20Y1S

chout political ond/or cconomic matters. O©On the occasion - '
oS this conversation, BILCHEISE!! and VALERIE BOYLE were |
discussing the stock market condition and VALERIE BJYIE
said she thousat it was all the fault of the precent
acninistration end they ouzht to "eet rid of that guy”.
NITCHEISE assumcd that she mcant the President of the

United St2ates, but, reccalls that che did not say tlie word

! President and that she éid not use any teras or vords wvhich
indicated she mcant any force, violence, or haruiful actions -
touard the parcon of the President. DBRECHEISEN mer2ly- - | ¢
pa2sced ¢he incident off &s a couplaint azcinst business
conciticns in the country arnd a3 tae romarks oi 2 : i
politiczl oponent of the administratic> in office, He -
denied tellins JOZRGENSEN that HOUCHYON's mother had asked
'him if he would help essassinate the Presldent. |

This docunent contains neither reconmendacions

nor conclucions of the F3I, It is the property of the FZl
end is loanzd to your ezency; it and its contents are not

to be distributed cutside your agzency.
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M
The allor
affidavit use<_‘e words “evi-

ID_EN_TIT‘I,“‘#’P\ONG dence indicates” when il refers
[N PROBE, CLAIN S = o o=

"Daniel Kremer, a deputy Cal-
.. . ornia attorney geenral repre-
Extradition Hearing for senting Louisiana’s side in the

Bradley Opens case, said Jensen, in attackinglt

Garrison’s affidavit, was chip-

By ROBERT M. SHAW ping away at supporting docu-|:

SACRAMENTO, Calif. (AP) ments, and not the central is-| : | (Indicate page, name of

An attorney for a North Hol- Sue. newspaper, clly and stote.)
- 0
atlorney Kremer said the only ques

tywood "man said Wedncsday  yin pefore the hearing was

ncy sald Garrison's

that New Orleans District At-  yhother the request to return , ‘ |
torney Jim Garrison’s charges = Bradiey to Louisiaza ovas Jegal- — .
against his client in Garrison’s _ly sufficient. | PAGE # &

bl ™Y iy

Kennedy assassination invesli-
gation are the resull of mistak-

en identity ’ .
Attorney George Jensen made | NEW ORLZANS, LA,

the statement at the opening of

an extraditiogs hearing for Ed-
gar Eugenf Bragicy, charged
by"Oarricon wilh taking part in

a conspiracy fo assassinate
President John F. Kennedy in
November 1963.
Bradley, his wife and 20-year-

old son Brent sat behind Jensen |
during the hearing, conducted
by Gov. Ronald Reagan’s legal
affairs secrelary, Edwin Meese

The TIMeS-PICAY UNE

111
Jensen said Bradley bas | '
maintained that he had never ‘
been in Louisiana before Apnil . M oate: 6-2;-68

1965, and had never been in
, | Edition:

New Orlcans before April 1967.
Garrison is seeking to return
Bradley to Louisiana to face

trial on the conspiracy charge.
Jensen questioned the legal

sufficiency of the extradition)

request, saying, “The only
thing Jim Garrison has sworn
fo is that he is districl attorney

of New Trlean§amaimat Edgar
Eugene Bradley is named in the

indictment."”

Author:
gdior: CeOrge W, tealy

rite: ASSASSINATION OF
PRESIDENT JOHN F.

NNEDY, DALLAS, TEXAS.
odigzeyes 10 TS

of
Classification: 89-
Submitting Office: N, O, , LA .

D Being Investiqated
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UNITED STATES ™ ~VERNMENT

Memorandum

TO DIRECTOR, FBI " DATE: 7/3/68
FROM % SAC, CHARLOTTE (89-46) (C) /
L _
SUBJECT: /
1. ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
Ik JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY,
: NOVEMBER 22, 1963, DALLAS, TEXAS

' MISCELLANEOUS «~ INFORMATION CONCERNING

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are 8 copies of
_ LHM re captioned matter, copies of which are being furnished -
locally to military intelligence and Secret Service, in that
letters set forth in LHM originally received by military ,,)
intelligence and Secret Service allegedly has 1nfomat:|.on re ")
the writer of letters. .
|

Information from Fort Holabird received on 6/19/68
was furnished to SA JAMES E. BARRETT of the Baltimore Division. '],.-.
Y .
(\ In that CLIFTON ALBRITTON, Route 1, Box 34, Chocow:-.nityj .
\ N. C., is a mental patient and presently confined to the Veterans.
Hospital, Durham, N. C., no additional investigation is being
conducted by the Charlotte Division.

1l =« Charlotte

(5)- Bureau (Enc. 8 B(RM)/// IR T, .‘:‘._Jt r
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UNITE YTATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTE L
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTICATION

MASHINCTUN, D.C. 20335

July 3, 1968 ,;i

Director
Uniled States Secret Service

Department of the Treasury
Washington, D. C. 20220

Dear Sir:

The information furnished herewith concerns an individual who is belicved to be

" covered by the agreement between the FBI and Secret Service concerning Presidential pro-

tection, and to fall within the category or categories checked.

1. (] llas attempted or threatenced bodily harm to any government official or employvec,
including foreign government officials residing in or planning an immincnt visit to the
U. S., because of his official status. °

2. [7; Has attempted or thrcatened to redress a grievance against any public official by other
than legal means.

3. (] Because of background is potentially dangerous; or has been identificd as member or
participant in communist movement; or has been under active investigation as member
of other group or organization inimical to U. S.

4. [T U.S. citizens or residents who defect from the U. S. to countries in the Soviet or
Chinese Communist blocs and retum.

5. [X Subversives, ultrarightists, racists and fascists who mcet one or more of the following
criteria: |

(a) [X Fvidence of emotional ingtability (including unstable residence and
employment record) or irrational or suicidal behavior:

(1) [ Expressions of strong or violent anti-l. S. sentiment,

(c) [T} Prior acts (including arrests or convictions) or conduct or statements
indicating a propensity for violence and antipathy toward good order
and government.

6. ) Individuals involved in illegal bombing or illegal bomb-making.

Photograph [] has been furnished (TJenclosed [ 1s not avmlable
(] may be available through

Very truly yours,

John H. Grimes, Jr.
1 - Special Agent in Charge (Finclosure(s) 1)

U. S. Secret Service

P. O. Box 1424
Charlotte, North Carolina 28201

Enclosure(s) (Upon removal of classified enclosures, if any, this transmitial form
becomes UNCLASSIFIED.)
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UNITs+ -~ .TATES DEPARTMENT OF . ~ |ICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Charlotte, North Carolina .

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT | |
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY, | bo o
NOVEMBER 22, 1963, DALLAS, TEXAS
MISCELLANEOUS -~ INFORMATION CONCERNING

On June 19, 1968, a representative of Military
Intelligence, United States Army Intelligence Command, Fort
Holabird, Maryland, made available to a Special Agent of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation the following letters dated
February 20, 1968, and March 29, 1968, respectively, received

-by the Commanding Officer, ﬂ?mack Army Hospital, Fort Bragg,
North Carolina, from CLIFTON/ALBRITTON, Army Serial Number

RA 34 115 589, U. §. Army (Retired), Route 1, Box 34,
Chocowinity, North Carolinags

-"-‘

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions

of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed
outside your agencye.
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i  ©LRAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIOl.

Dote ___.'l/ﬂﬁ_a__________ —

On July 1, 1968, kr. MARVIN T. TETTERTON, Veterans
Service Officer of Bzaufort County, 119 South Harket Street,.
t;ashington, Horth Carolina, advised that CLIFTON ALBRITTON,
poute 1, Bcx 34, Chocowinity, North Carolina, wasg rcetired from
the U. S. Arnmy as a Corporal for medical reasons, nanely an
arrested case of tuberculosis and a mervous condition.

Mr. TETTERTON advisced between five and six yéars &go
he took CLIFTOH AISLITLSON to Womack Axmy Hospital, Fort DBragqg,
North Carolinz, for another evaluation by a board of psychiatrists,
and a Dr. ANDERSON who is in charg2 of the evalvaticn board tola
him, TCLTLERTON, that ALERITTON wos a chronic paranoid and
schizophrenic; that they cownld not keep ALZRIZTCN at VWomrack
Army Hospital, but he should be taken to the Veterans Adminjistration

Hocpital, Salisbury, liorth Carolina. TCoTTERTON said he told Dr.
ANDERSON that he would have to take ALBLRITYTON back horre first

and then to Salisbury, MNorth Carolina, anc ANCTRSON tnld him

that ALDRITON vwas capable of taking his, TEITERTON's, life; that

ALTRIT?04 should be under & guard.

Mr. TETKTON said he took ALBRITTOX back to Chcocovzinity,
fiorth Carolina, and the next day, he drove ALLRITTON to Salicbury,
Horth Cerolina, vhere he vas cormitted to the Veterans Hocpital,

Ealisbury, Morth Carolina, for treatment.

- Hr. TOTTCSTON stated ALMRITTON escaped or walled dvay
from the Veterans Jlonpital, Salickury, lo.ith Carolina, and
returncd to Chocovinity, North Cavolina, sntye he went to the
Baaufort County Shexiif's Office, whexre ko told the Sherifi's
sceretary, ne had conz to kill Sheriff J7-1 HALRYS, D¢ suid
ALLRYSN] wns arrested by two deputy sher -€Ls vho wvere assgisted
Ly Crnief FEICLIP L, TAUL, Wlashington Poli -2 DPapuxtmant,
VVarhingion, North Caxolina,

~ Sy
Ott____?.{_!'_lgg___m__‘.?...}.':___h"_‘.!g:,___tcn_!______ﬂ' c....' o 1 P —
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Mr. TETTERTON stated he &gain too)' ALERI'I'TON to

the Veterans Hospital, Salisbury, North Carolina, wherc he -
began writing letters everyvhere saying he knew vho illed
President JOIN FITZGERALD KELNZDY., He said he wrote -
Speriff JACK HARRIS and Chief PHILLIP L. PRUL letters and

afcuced them of killing KENKEDY. He said further thal ALBRITION
had written the U. S. Secret Efervicc that he krew who killed
KENNEDY and he has been told that the Secret Scrvice has contacted

»LBRITTON at the Veterans Jlosnital) and they arc aware Oof ALDRITION'S
condition. -

Mr. TETTERTON stated he feel)s ALLDRITTON is angry-with
Chief PHILLIP PAUL and Shexriff HARRIS for arresting him and
wants €O cause them trouble. He szid PAUL and BARRIS both have
becn aware of ALDRITTOL's wental condition and pay no attention
to the letters thay constantly get from ALERITTON,

Mr. TEDIERTON said ALBRITTON is usually kept at the
Veterans Hospital for about a ycar for trcatment and xequests
to be rclcased. He sajid the Veiterans Hospital cennot hold a man
. 2gainst his will and after about three miaths at hor2 he has
to be taken back to a mantal ward.

Mz. TETTERTCH stated he concidr - ALERITTOI dangerous
in that on April 20, 1958, he ghot a N-g:- wman in the leg
with a rifle, and was charqged with Assaul -~ with a Dangerous
Vieapon. He stated he was taken to court :.:d the judge sent
him back to thz Veterazns Hospital at Sali "wury on May &, 1968.
Hiec said ALBRITTOI has writtcn the Sherif:. :md police a numbcr
of letters about this arrest. '

Mr. TESiFRION: stated he has hs | ¢dviscd recently th=at
AY: ﬂITTON ig now in the vVeterons Bospita®, Luarkam, Morth Carolina,
cince he appars €O now have an cotive ¢ : of tubdrculosis. lic
£aid that ALLRITTON is not cavakle of ti! T care of hinself, ana
his mothor, MARY JAKT ALBRYTP(0N, Reute 1, :1-x 34, Chocuwinity,
jlorth Carolina, is niic court appointed g. -dien,

Fy. TOTATRION furniched Lhe Lo g 6es craptzon of
ALBRITTOT: !
’
Mam3 - CLIFTON ALBIL o
Race J1coxro, '
Sex Pale
7

F By ot BP A VORE SE
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89-46

Age

Date of birth

Place of birth

50
Noverher 28, 1918 -
Beaufort County, Iorth Carolina

Height 5 6"

Vieight y 130

Hair ' Black

Eyes Brown

Comolcixion Dark

Social Sccurity # 21€-58-2635

Occupation - Laborer

Mcrital status  Single

Father " EMANUTL ALBRITTON (decoaeﬂd)
Mother MARY JAVE CODLLY ALBRITION

Route 1, Bo:x: 34,
Chocowinity, North Carolina
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FBI. -
Date: 7/1/68 %

{(Type in plaintext or code)

Transmit the following in

Vi A IRTEL AIRMAIL -
’ yd ' (Priority) L B
I S -

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060)
FROM: _ SAC, NEW ORLEANS (89-69)

SUBJECT :C ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY,
DALLAS, TEXAS,
NOVEMBER 22, 1963
MISC, =- INFORMATION CONCERNING
(0O0: DALLAS)

Enclosed for the Bureau are two (2) newspaper
articles appearing in the New Orleans States-Item, 6/28/68

‘ ""‘0‘(" ~

Copies of these newspaper articles are enclosed
for Dallas and Miami. |

c, . » Bt%P

("3 - Bureau (Enc. 2) . |
1 - Dallas (89-43) (Enc. 2) - 2 JuL 3 1968

1 - Miami (Enc. 2)
1] - New Orleans

- n \ /
ECW:srl &%}1}/ :
(6) * | -
| | | . )
W,

M Per

- . a - * .
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(!lomﬂ Clipping In Spoce Below) . |

'EX-FERRIE ROOMMATE « .. — *
DA Probe Figure = o
H*eldyin Sfabbing o ,.' N

Layton ens. 25, who has figured in District Af-
torney Jim Garrison’s assassination probe, was arrested and

booked with attempled murder last night following a stab-
bing in his French Quarier apartment.
}Zl-?'olice said Martens was accused of stabbag

(Indicale page, nane of
newspapetr, city and state.)

; rtenschloger, 29, 728 _Du- | - N —
mmpi ' listed g T T
Gertenschloger was list A~ Ludrsiiase T
in fair condition at Charity | * ] PAGE # 1.
Hospital early today after un- % NEAd DRLEANS STATES -
dergoing surgery last night. 1TBM

Before surgery, his condition
'had been reporied as ex-
U‘Q‘Tﬂy qlil?f-‘l? . _:_ I oS
MARTENS WAS being held
in Central Lockup, pending a
| magistrale hearing.
Police said the stabbing took
' place in Martens’ apartment

at 1205 Bourbon following an
argument.

During the argument, offi-
cers said, Martens went {o his
kilchen and got an eight-inch
butcher knife_ta eroiact bhim-
self.

Police reported that Gerten-

schloger charged Mariens and | '
loger charged Mariens and |\ {1 tons... oot

__NEW )ILEANS, LA,

T , _ 6-28-68

)2 re Continued from Page 1 gdition: Red Comet
L / was stabbed in the abdomen Author: |
[ ~ with the knife. edior: George W, Healy:

mate in 1963 of the late Da-

PRESIDENT JOHN F.

vid W. Ferrie, wno died just &‘5’5 25’/6%4 LLAS, TEXAS
a2 few days after the DA's Ch3iudiet: AFO _
or

prote of President John F.
Kennedy's murder was re-
vealed. Garrison accusad Fer-
rie of being a conspiratlor in

. the death of Kenncdy.

On April 5, 197, Mariens,

Classification: Qe
Submitting Oflice: N. O. 9 LA "

D Being Investigated

who was then a sludent at
the University of Southwestcrn
Louisiana, was indicled by the
Orleans Parish Grand Jury

for perjury in connection with , : ..
testimony he gave about two . |
other Garrison probe figures ST . _ o J
—Gordon Novel sra-Esegss Ar- ;o _ _ s ¢/
cacha Smith. i -y o .
He has never bcen brought | .
to trial on the perjury charge. -
* s : SESES S e .-

. - *h“-—-—-—-—-
.' ! a» + r - - - ) » .t
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LAYTON P. MARTEN

VITNESSINDA
PROEEEOOKED

“harged with Attempted
Murder in Knifing

Layton P. Martens, 3 wilness
n District Attorney Jim Garri-
on's Kennedy assassination
yrobe, Was artested Thursday
sight in his French Quarter
apartment and booked with at-
lempted murde..

Martens was arresicd in
copnection with the saboing
of Darryl Gerteascitozer, 2.,
273 Dumaice, Apt. 40i. Gert-
enschicger was usndergoicg
surgery in Charily Hospital
late Thursday night. Police
said his condition was €3-
tremely critical.

Officers said the 25-year-old
Martens became involved in an
argument with Gertenschloger
at his apartment at 1205 Bour-
bon. They said that Mariens
went to his kitchen to get a
knife to “protect himsell.”

Gerlenschloger “charged”
Marlens, police said, and was
istabbed in the abdomen wilh
'the eight-inch knife. | 0
. Neo.further detaiis of {ne sta
b'g;g were lmm avail-
able. S

1963 of David W. Ferre
died just days after

time (hat he was
- picion of any cnm

rison said Ferrie was involved
in a Jocal plot to kill President!
John F. Kennedy, and Martens
1  |was called to testily about any
* knowledge he may have had of
.. ithe cast.

inal activity.

tion with testimony about twe

other Garrison
Gordon Novel and Se

cacha Smith.
Martens’ attorney argued that

s & - - a
| his chenl’s constitutional rights
Probe wilness arrested. had | viot ‘-!

(Indicate page, nome of
newspaper, city and stote.)

PAGE # 1 *
__THE TIMES-PICAYUNE
NEW ORLEANS, LA.

i

caor:George W. Healy

ivie: ASSASSINATION OF i
oRESIDENT JOHK Fe |

Ch;';é?’/63Aro o .

ot
Classification: 80~

cubaitting Oftice: N, 0o, Ld.

[ ] Being Investigated
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FBI o
Date: 7/1/68

Transmit the following in _______________________————————{

(Type in plaintext or code! g s.,

AIRTEL AIRMAIL

-—-——_-—-—_-———_ﬂﬂ--——_l—-_—_----—--—---

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060)

FROM: ngc, NEW ORLEANS (89-69)
)

* |

Q SUBJECT: —ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
- JOHN FITZGERALD. KENNEDY,

[/ DALIAS, TEXAS,

NOVEMBER 22, 1963,

MISC - INFO CONCERNING

00: Dallas

Enclosed for the Bureau are 6 copiles of an LHM
which are self-explanitory. '

In view of the admitted mental condition Of\ggg
UACB no further investigation being conducted.

7 ¢ 5 IS5,
iy (0800
7- 8¢l

A7l ¢*

()/ @Bureau (Encs 6) E'“GLQEIE

New Orleans

. 6 505
e bd-10906 O -
10 JUL 5 1968
e ., DS
. I
. ,.-.3“;00 /’
A (y
si’?prigfﬂ L /i ; Sent M Per
: R Special Agent in C :‘f. o
_-— e t .

L . & . . . ) . _ .
. :h A .'+# g, o = Ay . J" .ﬂ ‘hﬂ-‘ i " ‘ e @ H . .f{_';v ". ;*' - %

- .
“(~
i




« | L)

UN. £D STATES DEPARTMENT OF ) _J.TICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

701 Ioyola Avenue
- New Orleans, Iouisiana | R
| - ~ July 1, 1968 - e

‘_/L/'

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT [ 1. ly -
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY, DALIAS TEXAS

: _____ November 22, 1963 0 =, .

- N,

Elizabeth, louisiana, appeared at the e Charl

FBI Office, at which time he advised Special Agents McInnis L.

Ward and James Francis Wright that on July 22, 1959, while on

leave from the U. S. Army, he was in Jackson, Mississippi, at

a bar which he believes was the Cottonpatch, address unknown.

At the time he went into the bar he observed a young white male

in a Tropic Marine Corps uniform, sitting at the bar and after

a few minutes, an individual, whom he believes was a Mexican,
approximate age 45, entered the bar and was told to leave by

the bartender. He asked the bartender why he had told the

Mexican to leave and the bartender said it was none of his business
and he is of the opinion the bartender thought the Mexican to

be a Negro. This conversation with the bartender opened a con-
versation with the Marine who said his name was Lee, and as
emory serves him, he said the name of Harvey Oswald. The name
Oswald was not mentioned by the Marine. The Marine mentioned
that the Mexican was with the Marine but made no other comment
as to the identity of the Mexican.

i
L

During the conversation, the Marine and Wkaaiss
discussed an article which had appeared in newspapers just
previously to this time, which set forth the difficulty of
guarding the President of the U. S., particularly when the
President was on a gulf course. This led to further discussion
concerning assassinations, and the Marine, by the name of lee,
said that it could be done but that some organization would

\ have to be behind it and he believes the Marine used the words,

;“ngfederate Underground," ' o

r

No other discussion concerping the Marine called lee
or any assassination took place and =2 left the bar. Upon
Jeaving the bar he did observe the Mcxican in an old green
Buick, no other description.
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+ - ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
. JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY

‘.-r ) *

sl advised that he has seen numerous photo-

graphs and pictures of lee Harvey Oswald but that he cannot
state Oswald is identical, or even similar in appearance to
the Marine by the name of Lee, who he met in the bar on

. July 22, 1959. V¥When questioned as to how he recalls the exact

- date of occurrance, he stated that July 22, 1959, was his

T g SR T e
bediied g

i birthday and that he was in the Army stationed with the 61st
. Missle Group at Milwaukee, Wisconsin, and on leave on July 22,
1959.

T advised that he has been having mental
difficulties and was committed to the Central lLouisiana Hospital,
Pineville, louisiana, from September 11, 1967, to December 1,
1968, and that he is still under treatment. He explained
that he "hears voices'" which direct him to do certain things
and that just a few days ago these 'voices" told him to send
certain coded messages to the CIA Headquarters in Washington,

D. C. .

.y e

When asked why he had not reported the incident at
the bar previously, he stated that it was only in the past
few days that his "voices'" told him to report the matter to
the FBl.

w

This document contains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property
of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and
{ts contents are not to be distributed outside

your agencCye
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~July 3, 1968 .

1226 East Main
Bradford, Pennsgylvania 16701

Dear Lynn:

" In reply to your letter dated June 27th, I feel that the
wild allegation you heard on television is unworthy of any comment.
I can assure you, however, that our‘__intenslve investigation of the
Cassassination of President I(Je;;;cl!y ;:nd the findings of the Warren

e a0 G W -

Commission point to one conclusion--that Lee Harvey Oswald acted
alone in his _Crh:ne:

oincerely yours,
J. Edgar Hoover

;___EL iz ma "}:‘—‘——w -
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. | 1 | Mr. (Asper

‘ (' | . (‘)' N Callahan
* * o ., Conrad .
g Mr Felt . _ ’

)7 3?;;:.19 /___
/- ‘Mr. Sullivln.—..
Mr. Tavel ... .

Mr. Trotter.. ———
Tcle. Room ..

3“35 Hu‘lﬂf‘i . e
Miss Gandy.

e s - gl - G- 0

_—_—.—_--—-_

e L

June 27, 1968

" Dear F.B.L

I was watching Les Crane TV show, and
this lawyer, Mark Lane said that you and the
C.1.A. were in on the shooting oﬁPresldent
John F. Kennedy. Were you?

Would you please answer?

Thank you,

Lynn Smith
Age 10

1226 East Main
Bradford, Penna. 16701

i
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Mr. Sullivan____

Mr. CAl'!aban
Mr. Conrad.
Mr. Gole ______
Mr. Rosen.

Mr. Tavel.

Mr. Trntter
Tele. Roem _____
Miss Gandy

Mr. Cesper
Mr. Frit

Mr. Bishep
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Miss Holimves. .
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SAC, Norfolk (89-17) July 9, 1968_

Director, FPBI (62-109060) ﬂé 7 1' Mr ﬁ . h h
s | - o Raupac
REC-8,

)
C;ssa_ssmm'x N OF PRESIDENT ..
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY . - ..
7 NOVEMBER 22, 1963
7 \[*  'DALLAS, TEXAS

ReNFairtel 7/6/68, and Bulet 6/25/68.

Since the original communication from Robert
George Joergensen, Sr., was referred from the Department,
the results of his interview are to be incorporated into a
letterhead memorandum by the Norfolk Division suitable for
dissemination.

This matter is to be handled expeditiously.

NOTE: The Department referred a letter addresseéd to the
Attorney General from Robert George Joergensen, ST, vho
claimed he was not convinced that a conspiracy did not

exist in the assassination of President Kennedy. He claimed
that in 1962, he informed the FBI of an uncovered plot to
assassinate the President and that this case was turned over
to the Treasury Department., He believed that the John Birch

Society or the Minutemen originally plotted the assassination
and that somehow the same organizations were responsible

for the recent assassination of Senator Robert F., Kennedy.

San Diego Office furnished results of an interview with
Joergensen conducted on 10/6/62, concerning a threat against
the President which was made available to U. S. Secret Service,

Joergensen was interviewed by Norfolk Division who
did not submit a letterhead memorandum as instructed since
he had no additional information to offer. However, since
the referral was from the Department, the results of his
{nterview should be incorporated into a letterhead memorandum
suitable for dissemination, | '
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FBi
Date: 7/6/68

Transmit the following in _________._________——-'

(Type in plaintext or code)

Vie AIRTEL |
(Priority) "
_______________________________________________ ~L
. TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-103060)

PROrﬂf%/ SAC, NORFOLK (89-17) (RUC)

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY
NOVEMBER 22, 1963

DALLAS, TEXAS -

ReBulet to Norfolk 6/25/68 and San Diego airtel to

Bureau 6/28/68,

7/3/68, at which time his letter of 6/12/68 to the At

General was acknowledged.,

F(‘ ['t_;‘[_(’.f. 7] (e LL-{—-
ROBERT GEOR;E}SOERGBNSEN, SR. (RM-1), NSN 753-53-6%4,
assigned to the Communications Fleet Air Wing Atlantic a
the jU.S. Naval Air Station, Norfolk, Va., was contacte

cy

JOERGENSEN advised this letter was written by
him after he had read an article in Life Magazine relating -

to the assassination of Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY at

Los Angeles, California, which article reminded him of the
information he had previously furnished to the San Diego
Office of the FBI in 1962. He was concerned as to what
action had been taken regarding this information and also
felt there was a remote possibility that the individuals
referred to by him in 1962 might have been involved in the
assassination of Senator KENNEDY. JOERGENSEN explained,
however, that he has no direct information regarding this
assassination and it was merely a supposition on his part
based on the close proximity of the two cities of San Diego
and Los Angeles. He added he had departed the San Diego
area on an overseas assignment in 8/63 and was transferred
back to the United States in 1967. He had an emergency
leave of two days during 8/65 and while in the San Diego

area visited DONALD BRECHEISZN

(3 Bureau n_np
%-Dallas (89-43) !‘;&ﬂ
. 1-San Diego (62-1
ovagrNorfolk CHS:sdh (6) Sent
Special Agent in Charge |
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had learned from him that FNU HORTON had been arrested due
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to his activities as a member of the "MINUTEMEN" and at the

time of his arrest a cache of firearms was discovered.
BRECHEISEN did not indicate, however, any recent contacts

with FNU HORTON.

JOERGENSEN reiterated that he had no additional

information to furnish as all pertinent information had
previously been furnished by him concerning HORTON and his

associates in 1962.

- JOERGENSEN stated he was not acquainted with any
other members of the "MINUTEMEN" or the"JOHN BIRCH SOCIETY"
in the San Diego area and has had no contact with FNU HORTON

Bince 1962.

JOERGENSEN was assured that appropriate action

had been taken on the information previously furnished by
him to this Bureau and he acknowledged that he was satisfied

that this was the case.

In view of the above and in the absence of any
additional pertinent information, LHM not being submitted
and no further investigation is being conducted, UACB.

L0

< . -.:!' - ' #

i ¥ Cw 1 » .-
R -

LN

¥



FROM

SUBJECT:

3¢ JULGY ech

OFTIONAL FORNM MD. B

MAY 192 EDITION | =‘ ' ( . - .

GSA Frun (6 orm) -ne -

UNITED STATES GOV; IMENT | )
Memorandum - .

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060) PATE:

\i)\/m JAC NEW YORK (89-75)
e b oA 7T

ASSASSINATION OF /JJOHN FITZGERALD

KENNEDY, NOVEMBER 22, 1963,
“DALLAS, TEXAS

.MISCELLANEOUS-INFORMATION CONCERNING

ReBulet to New York, dated 6/10/68.

There 1s enclosed for the Bureau the originigdesssms

}_four copies of a 1etterhead memorandum concernin

- o N
- e
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Sronx,

Investigation in this matter was conducted by SA
JOHN J. AHERNE. |

Local dissemination is being made to US Secret
Service, NYC,

2_Bureau (£ncls.5)
l-New York

ﬁ
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T1° STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUST K

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTICATION

WASHINCTON, D.C. 20538

In Reply, Please Refer so
. FieNs. Bufile 62-109060 July 8, 1968

Dire¥ifile 89-T75
United States Secret Service
Department of the Treasury

Washington, D. C. 20220 '
a Re: Assassination of John Fitzgerald
Dear Sir: Kennedy, November 22, 1963, Dallas, .

The information furnished hcrcw?lﬁ’%:%r?ﬁ'ems an individual who is believed to be

- covered by the agreement between the FBI and Secret Service concerning Presidential pro-
tection, and to fall within the category or catcgories checked.

E_RX" N ..-'Il v

L ]

1. (] Has attempted or threatened bodily harm to any government official or employec,
including forcign government officials residing in or planning an imminent visit to the

“11. S.. because of his officiul status.

2. [7] Has attempted or threatened Lo redress a gricvance against any public official by other
" than legal mcans.

3. [x] Because of background is potentially dangerous; or has been identified as member or
participant in communist movement; or has been under active investigation as member

of other group or organization inimical to U. S.

4. {1 U.S. citizens or residents who defect from the U. S. to countries in the Soviet or
Chinese Communist blocs and retumn.

5. {71 Subversives, ultrarightists, racists and fascists who meet one or more of the following
criteria: ‘
(a) [ Evidence of emotional instability (including unstable residence and

employment record) or irrational or suicidal behavior:

(b) [] Expressions of strong or violent anti-lJ. S. sentiment;
) (c) [ Prior acts (including arrcsts or convictions) or conduct or statements

indicating a propensity for violence and antipathy toward good order
and government.

6. ] Individuals involved in illegal bombing or illcgal bomb-making.

Photograph [] has been furnished [] enclosed [x] is not available
[} may be available through

TN I

44 5nviond

1 - Special Agent in Charge (Finclosure(s) (1)
U. S. Secret Service, NYC (RM)

Enclosure(s) (1) {Upon remouval of clos sified enclosures, if any, this transmittal form
becomcs UNCLASSIFIED.)
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UNITEu STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUS..CE -

FEDEKAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION | -

New York, New York
July 8, 1968

Assassination of John Fitzgerald Kennedy
November 22,},&311&3, Texas

o T '
e s i rected a letter to the Federal

o Bureau of th‘M*-:1é;}t;it::vri'"in which he stated that he had infor-"

mation congercing the death of President John Fitzgerald
Kennedy. kev2 ¥ stated that.he was afraid to go to the police
and felt that he was going to be killed by the Mafia. This
letter was addressed to the Federal House of Detention, 4271
West Street, New York City, and was postmarked May 11, 1968.

ipéifiH§Y? his address as care of
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On July 2, 1968, Reverend Samuel Scpltoo Diroo
of the Hope Christian Center advised that JEar.iesic: oy
a voluntary patient at the Center during the p ril 10,
1968 to April 12, 1968, and from May 3, 1968 to May 15, 1968.
Reverend Santos said that @=""3dwas being treated as a drug
addicet and it was his underoianding that following his release

from the Center, he was committed to Manhattan State Hospital,
a mental institution.

Reverend Santosasaid that he knew very little con-
&> 4  The records of the Center

cerning the background Of\gg. - f.
indicated that he was born fanati, Puerto Rico, and was'37
| '.4/.‘/1/'-/’: f

years Oldi

On July 2, 1968, Doctor Israel Kesselbrenner, Assist-
ant Director of Manhattan 3tate Hospital, Wards Island, New
York, advised that ﬁiiﬁjééﬁ%i;f%%ﬁuas admitted to that
institution on May 29, 13003, on tie baslis of certiflcalbg,
by two physicians., Doctor Kesselbrenner stated that Jecwagy 18
st11l a patient of the hospital and 1is still undergollig
psychiatric examinations., He could only describe his condition

at this time as being a drug addict with a mental illness,

fooe = 650
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=8 suffers from

- -elusions and as far as he could determine at this time,

| ™ 1 ows no tendencies towards violence. He did not feel
g at this time.

_ o ‘Kesselbrenner.advised from records Uhaigge ey XY
finw"'(also spelled §E .} was born on April 14, 1931, 1n Buerto "
. o pearest palative as his'mother, R g
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| Mre. Icloach
f ' g FELCRAL BUREAY OF $S\SSTIGATION () \tr. Mobr
S U. S. DEPARTMENT OF sUSTICE . \tr. Bishop
€ CONMUNICATION SECTIGE: / Mr. Casper
- | ~ _ Mr. Callahan
JUN2 31968 r’ e Conrad |
FBI WASH DC - 7 Tt ————].
. | TELETYPE /~ Mr. Rosei [/ XA
) - Mr. Sullivan L‘A::‘

- IMr. Tavel
Mr. Trotter
Tele. Room

D¥BI NEW ORLS | - ()/&
1002PM URGENT 6/ZR/68 OLP. .

Miss Holmes
| \Mins Gandy
‘ .
9 10 DIREQTOR (62-109060) AND DALLAS (R9-43) .
FROM, MW ORLEANS (£9-69) 3P , S -
(j;SSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY,
. e e e e~ et s

S IS S ¢ S AP~ Ao e e # P S, wes Wi, B e g -
a— = g
——

DALLAS, TEXAS, NOVEMBER TWEMTYTWO, NINETEEN SIXTYTHREE.

MISC. - INFO CONCERNING, 00- DALLAS,
”
RE NEW ORLEANS TEL INSTANT DATE. 5
THE FINAL EDITION, NEV ORLEANS STATES-ITEM, JUNE

E

TVENTYEIGHT INSTANT, CONTAINS ARTICLE WHICH REPORTS THAT A
. PRELIMINARY EXAMINATION HAS BEEN SCHEDULE JULY EIGHT MEXT
! FOR LAYTON P. MARTENS WHO VAS ARRE{'TJEO D AMD CHARGED WITH

ATTEMPTED MURDER ON JUNE TUENTYSEUEN LAST. BOND OF SEVEW

S WAS S R MARTENS. - 5
HUNDRED AND FIFTY DOLLARS. WAS SET ﬁE 105060 é 7,

1 SOKEN CHRISTENSEN, ONE NINE ONE FOUR MN'AZINE STeo
~4 e g T
& NEW ORLEANS, TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED THE NE¥ ORLEANS CFFICE

X

LATE AFTERNOON, INSTAMT DATE, TO ADVISE THAT BARPARA REIB'Aﬁ%

AN INDIVIDUAL HE BELIEVED TO BE FROM DA JIN GARRISCM'S OFFICE /EJ--—
HAD QUESTIONED HIM ABOUT FORMER SPECIAL AGENT J CK QUIG.E_Y. \

CHRISTENSEN STATED THAT THE QUESTIONS CENTERED AROUND WHETHER |
HE KNEW THAT QUIGLEY HAD MADE A -TRIP TO EUROPE; DID HE KNOV

END PAGE ONE . . //' |
%lc\ | Johw Lesiel Qm,

54JU|'..221968
ec oﬂmjm
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.PAGE TWO | o N
THAT QUIGLEY DROVE A CADILLAC: AND DID HE KNOW THAT HIS o
WIFE HAD EXPENSIVE CLOTHES. CHRISTENSEMN STATED HE ASSUMES .

THAT BARBARA REID AND HER COMPANION WERE GETTINP BACKGROUND
INFORMATION CONCERNING QUIGLEY BECAUSE QUIGLEY HAD PARTICIPATED

IN THE LEE H?RVEY OSWALB INVESTIGATION.
BARBARﬁ/é’?D IS, ACCORDING TO THE MEVW ORLEANS FILES, A FREE !

|

LANCE WRIIER WHO RESIDES IN THE FREMCH QUARTER. REID IS

-___—-—'———-“-‘

ONE OF NUMEROUS WITNESSES WHO HAS TESTIFIED BEFORE THE ORLEANS
PARISH GRAND JURY IN CONNECTION WITH THE mvsqnenlfr, OF DA ... )
)

™4 ;[........-

W PR v

GARRISON INTO THE ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT XENNEDY.

MEW ORLEANS FILES ALSQuRLoCLOSE THAT OFF o oR

\

CHRISTENSEN,

- . e il

APPROXIMATELY NINETEEN SIXTYFIVE AND WAS LAST KNCWME TO BE
PESIDING IN DALLAS, TEXAS. BACKGROUMD INVESTIGATION COMDUCTED

lﬂ'-

ON CHPISTENSEN INDICATFDC THAT HE WAS A VISITOR OF NUMEROUS

END PAGE TWO

*
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PAGE THREE
HOMOSEXUAL BARS IN THE FRENCH QUARTER IN NINETEEN SIXTYFOUR.

THE INFORMANT FILE ON CHRISTENSEN WAS CLOSED IN.FEBRUARY
NINETEEN SIXTYFIVE WHEN IT APPEARED THAT CHRISTENSEN WAS

' NOT PRODUCTIVE.
NEW ORLEANS NOT INTERVIEWING CHRISTENSEN,

NO LHM BEING SUBMITTED,
END

JIM
FBI WASH DC
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UNITED STATES G& .. - R NMENT | R SQ;TE

Memoranaum , - o e

- / - o
TO : Mro W. C, Sullivan 07 DATE: July 1, 1968 | :fuf" e
. Tevel

T sotter

Til_l. Roow e

/

SUBJECT: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY

NOVEMBER 22, 1963, |
DALLAS, TEXAS | |

S ¥ |
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. s 3V i Wﬁﬁ ﬁ#’,;“ " .2 ontacted New Orleans fice June 28,
| ‘ 8, to report he had been contacted by Barbar 'Reid, a free
' 'l1apnce writer and an individual he believed to be from District
Attorney James C, Garrison's office who questioned him about
‘former Special Agent "Jack< Quigley” (John ?estegrQuigley); !}
R i a A A
Christensen stated that Reid and hercoﬁ;anion asked
him several questions centered around whether Christensen knew

that Quigley had made a trip to Europe, drove a Cadillac
automobile and had a wife who had expensive clothes, Christensen

assumed Reid and her companion were compiling background
information concerning Quigley because Quigley had participated 1
in the Lee Harvey Oswald investigation in New Orleans.

- New Orleans files disclose Christensen was a visitor
to numerous homosexual bars in the French quarter of New Orleans
in 1964, Former Special Agent Quigley opened a potential ,
criminal informant file on Christensen but closed the file in
. February, 1965, since Christensen was not productive as a

s0ource,

A check of Quigley's personnel file at Seat of Government

| disclosed he entered on duty in the FBI July 8, 1936, and was
lappointed a Special Agent May 15, 1939, He retired from the

| FBI February 17, 1965, at which time he indicated he was moving
« to Dallas, Texas, due to his son's asthmatic condition which was

aggravated by the climate in New Orleans, The Burcau's
personnel file on Quigley does not reveal whether he is employed

at the present time or whether he resides in Dallas, Texa‘.ssjl o
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Memorandum to Mr, #, C, Sullivan
RE: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY

During the course of our investigation of Lece Harvey
Oswald in New Orleans in 1963, we received information that . -

Oswald had been arrested in New Orleans on August 9, 1963, at o

which time he was involved in a scuffle with several anti-Castro
Cubans, Oswald was arrested and was placed in jail in New Orleans,

On August 10, 1963, Oswald asked to see an FBI Agent
and, as a result, was interviewed by Special Agent Quigley who was
then assigned to the New Orleans Office. Oswald furnished
background information concerning himself to Quigley and furnished
a self-serving account of his Fair Play for Cuba activities in
New Orleans., Special Agent Quigley also conducted necessary

investigation concerning Oswald following the assassination of
President John F. Keanedy, -

On May 5, 1964, Special Agent Quigley appeared before
the Warren Commission and testified concerning his interview of
Lee Harvey Oswald at New Orleans on August 10, 1963. He
testified in response to inquiry that no attempt or consideration
had been given to securing the services of Oswald as an FBI
informant nor had Oswald been told to contact the FEI for any reason,
Quigley also testified in responee to questione that during the
interview of Oswald he noted nothing to indicate that Oswald
was dangerous or that he could be potentially dangerous.

Quigley'’s testimony is contained in the Warren Commission Hearings
that are available to the public,

OBSERVATIONS:

interest in former Special Agent Quigley. There is nothing in his
Bureau personnel file to indicate he had unusual wealth or

We do not know the reason of Reid's and her companion's
(enjoyed luxuries which he could not afford.

ACTION:

None, For informat:l'on. / M -
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transcripts of several telephone recordings
nesses indicating that LMC staff members,
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o :Mr. DcLo:}c;_m;)‘”A oate:; July 8, 1938 o
* _ R . 1 - Mr. Deloach =~ 5 ad——
.F‘%_'O]“ :A. Rosen /-— 1 - Mr. Rosen oy
- 3 1 - Mr. Malley . J% *\{
sUBJECT: ALLEGED EFFORTS TO INFLUENCE 1 - Mr. Bolz &f/ ' ’l}' \ -
| TESTIMONY OF EDWARD GRADY_PARTIN 1 - Mr. Raupach ' N
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE 1 - Mr. Frankenfield ‘
: 1 - Mr. Bishop - -
S - 1 - Mr. Sullivan / .
'l) - r _\ - s ~ N
S Our New Orleans Office’advised that as a matter of courtesy it .
- is notifying Governor John J. McKeithen, Louisiana, of the fact this investi- v
gation is being conducted since it will be necessary to interview several staff
members of the Louisiana Labor Management Commission (LMC). '
This is the case in which Assistant Attorney General Vinson "'
‘o requested that we conduct a full investigation of alleged eiforts 1o pressure
y // Edward Grady Partin into recanting his testimony in the 1864 trial in which
James Riddle Hoffa was convicted of Obstruction of Justice. Partin (the
unsavory Baton Rouge, Louisiana, Teamster's official who was the Depart- “f
nment's key witness in the Hoffa trial) has been the prime target of the LMC .
set up by Governor McKeithen to look into labor unrest and corruption in 4
Louisiana. | | t‘;
' : >
In requesting this investigation, Vinson furnished us with voluminous §
Federal Grand Jury testimony taken in New Orleans since August, 1967, and 'Sg

made by two of the grand jury wit-
Pershing Gervais (former investi-

cator for New Orleans District Attorney Jim Garrison) and others,were
cndeavoring through corrupt means to influence Partin to recant his Hoffa

trial festimony.

New Orleans further advises that
in this case have been involved, either offic

several persons to be interviewed
ially or unofficially, in Garrison's

inquiry into the alleged conspiracy to assassinate President John F. Kennedy.
Among those individuals to be interviewed are Pershing Gervais, Morris L.

Brownlee LI?
ANy rooed
deceasedussociale of Lee Harvey Oswald),

- . 0
WATF:erge\ .. 62 "/090@01\1
(9) o

rmer. employee of LMC who was a gpbd‘ friend-of Daye Ferrie,

Ja;.li S.” szrti'n*(New Orleans
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- - Memorandum to Mr. DcLoach c
RE: ALLEGED EFFORTS TO INFLUENCE

TESTIMONY OF EDWARD GRADY PARTIN
private investigator employed by LMC who is credited with furnishing the -
information to Garrison upon which he initiated the inquiry into the Kennedy
assassination), and Harry Roberts (former Burcau Agent, 1943-1956, services
satisfactory) who served as chief investigator for LMC until 7-1-68, and made
inquiries on behalf of Clay L. Shaw following Shaw's arrest by Garrison.

Interviews with these persons will be limited strictly to the alleged efforts
to influence Partin and will not touch on Garrison's investigation.

In addition, it is probable that an interview with Governor McKeithen
will be necessary in view of grand jury testimony made available by Vinson

indicating that Governor McKeithen was behind the efforts of LMC to frame
Partin. ‘

- ACTION: This is for your information.
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Date:  7/5/68

Transmit the following in _______________________—-—-—-]

* (Type in plaintext or code) e R
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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060)
FROM: SAC, NEW ORLEANS (89-69)

SUBJECT CJASSI’LSS INATION OF PRESIDENT
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY,
DALLAS, TEXAS, |
NOVEMBER 22, 1963
MISC, - INFO CONCERNING
(O0O: DALLAS) -

o

Enclosed for theHBufeau are six (6) copies of a
LHM and for Dallas two (2) izfies of a LHM containing

>~ 1information regarding LAYTON MARTENS, a witness in DA

3§ — JIM GARRISON's assassinatiof probe, who GARRISON has charged ;- -
N $ Ji’th perjury in 'coPnecti‘?n ‘with his 1nve§tig?tion.. ;- S
DY Ldebes D W T () - ide i oy .ot :

- . . . Y | /.
JOHN E,/WHELAN who furnishéd this information f?ff/
during interview by the New Orleans Office, claimed that k-_u/
he is afraid that his being a witness to the stabbing in

which MARTENS was involved may adversely effect his employment

‘;"!7 with the New Orleans Juvenile Court. WHELAN also ment ioned

r-i

f;' \}.1that he has recently made _application to the CIA {for
B 3~ \Jemployment in view ot his Russian language ability and that
> 139ﬁ’he is also concerned that his.being a witness in the stabbing
“ k= 'may adversely effect his future epployment by CIA, -
- dg‘ g cl“ :,{ f/,.r-.
T had to L____________,

ON" ¢
@— Bureau (Enc. 6)
2 . Dallas (Bnc. 2

1] - New Orleans

. Y@y Y,
Basuesf ) )

J Sent
Special Agent inf&Rgge

*




UNI D STATES DEPARTMENT OF J ICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

New Orleans, Louisiana
July 5, 1968

ASSASSINATION OF PRES IDENT
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY,
DALIAS, TEXAS,

NOVEMBER 22, 1963

- Mr. John E. Whelan, 428 Hillary Street, New Orleans,
Louisiana, Telephone Number 866-7609, who 1s employed by the
New Orleans Juvenile Court System, contacted the New Orleans |
Office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation on June 28, 1968,
and advised that during the evening of June 27, 1968, Layton
Martens was, involved in a police case wherein Martens stabbed
one Darry}}&g;stensthoggg_as a result of a neighborhood dispute
involving a sq-called flove triangle"” over the affections of
‘kEHZRL-Eﬁka_ According to Whelan, the stabbing occurred

{n the French Quarter section of New Orleans and according to
news accounts, appeare?_to?have been an act of self-defense.

ro] ! : TS r e '

Mr. Whelan stated that Layton Martens is currently
under indictment in state court on a charge of perjury stemming
out of District Attorney Jim Garrison's investigation of the
assassination of John Fitzgerald Kennedy. |

| Whelan stated that right after the stabbing incident,
prior to the time the police took Martens to the Central

Lockup, Martens asked Whelan to make certain that the U. S,
Attorney at New Orleans, the FBI, and Martens'! attorney, Milton K.
Brenner, Room 1304 National Bank of Commerce Building, were
notified of his arrest by the police, -

Whelan stted that he has already notified the U. S.
Attorney by letter and that he notified Attorney Milton E,
Brenner early on the morning of June 28 of Martens! arrest and
Brenner claimed he was going to try to get Martens out on bond
on the local charge, | )

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your
agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside

your agency. -
// .r) ,/.f'! | ”ri” - (,/ ’ //
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ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT

JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY,

DALLAS, TEXAS, | - | R

NOVEMBER 22, 1963 |

¥Yhelan related that Martens in the past had told

him that during 1962, Martens was employed by the FRD

(Revolutionary Democratic Front), which he thinks was &
CIA project., Whelan said that although Martens did not tell

him exactly why he wanted the notification of his arrest

made known, he believes that Martens may possibly have some
apprehension that something unusual might happen to him while
in local custody as a result of Martens! past involvement with

Garrison. Whelan stated that when Martens asked him to

" notify the FBI, Attorney Brenner and the U, S, Attorney of

-

w -

Martens' arrest, they were in the presence of police officers
and that possibly Martens at that time did not want to be

more specific.

¥Yhelan stated that Martens furnished to him the name
of the Special Agent of the FBI to notify but that he coula

not recall the name of this Agent.

Mr. Whelan stated that he was also picked up along
with Laural Ecke and taken to the First District Police
Station where they furnished signed statements to the police
regarding the stabbing incident in which Martens was involved.

Whelan furnished copies of the statement that he
gave to the police as well as the statement of Laural Ecke,

both of which are attached to this memorandum,
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Statenentof Laur: /Ec!’:.e, vF, 8po 21, reciding 729 Dranins St., Apt 201,

relotive to the AtTXDL incder of Darcyl G raten-nlear, Wi, 22, o7
22¢ Duaaizne St., AptiOL, which occurcd &% - out 9:201, June &7, 1758,

°at 1205 Dour‘bon Sbc ’% . . e , .. ] ‘v .
-  Poag "X l"“/7...._.\. ) e e

4y B un W9 Yy o d_ﬂnﬂﬂ‘-l‘ﬂ--“ﬂf.:n_ll--ﬂﬂﬂ-.,l ‘ .rt' L';&l;Tu ﬂ'-‘--t--_-r“-ﬂ---_-' o SO am 00 U a9 sop B ap " g¢ W ap ¥
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Darryl and I have lived to~cther for the pact tvwo ye TC. Last n&~% he
starctd histinz me and wytildn't let no nut of the house. V'e vnlie u N
abyut 53309, this cvenin~ and he goorted hittin~ ne Of?flin’f!nd tesllia- —o
that if Le can't have me, no other 3n can, sad if hu e=atl baveme, 5.«
way I would lcavehin \-:ouid be in o pine box., i koept iv UD end I elici..
‘ot of thc window and vent d~unetairs to my friends aparincas. e 0”7
Kay Stricklend. .She bhad Ler royfriend thero, I dan't nav nia anme. L
Larryl came down tho gidlrs and wolied into “ryle Aprtiisat. e 7
rittin~ me, Koy triecd to £top him, butb he had e kdle. e DT Jot o0
to my throat, lle tricd to rcd me To 7O ynairirs by puttia~ s LA
back., Then Layton, John whalea, and Ray's srother ininl, “ol& @77
¥no4, €A0 to the apartment, 1'went over to Loyten. Uoorrl Srmned o
wyton and out the xnifc to him. Loayton d2 ca't fi~ht banik, 1 J &

betscen them and tricd to stop them, Darcyl hit me a fa% nate WA .
Layton that 4f he can't have me, np 70 can Fave na, alen, I8 ¥ o0 o
"ever talked th me arain, he tr)u'h ne dzad. I told the tarcs Pyvs wo
beratuge I didn't want any furtacr troulle and 1 hoped they would el o
nalices About ten minutes later, rollicewnen e Lo any o aptrh Soe,
e 4an 413 4u Numher 303, They lonled AL ne and I wis cut aad everythues
Thuy vanted to “now wheve Lho kaifo vas And vho did veat, ~nd Gla 1 Voo
. recen charces arainst Lnrryvl, Tcy tNked to hin. foy and Laybon wTe-n
rrecs caares, bk vouldn't unless 1 éid, snd 1 told thwa i the poiln.
that I ¢idn't want to. I did 50 becauro T wns afraid of vt he wouan e
nen he pot outof jSoul. Tae nyiice could nave arrcated ninm 4f I wanc<d,
I vncw I would be cend &f I ¢id anyihinc, I left Larsyl in Lay's apacen.
and tweat dawn tocthe atrect 2ad met Layinn »nd Joha. ¢ taliced to 00
r~17r 6, Yhen the pollco left, I went it Lovton to Lis Douse, Y3 Wi
hoaee Ye viere thero for no more tunin Ll miaubes viien Darcyl ehme. ol
unaked on tha door and I let sdn.in, Dareyl told Luyiend Lare he w5~
ty %111l Laytsan and I so in2e 1L.aytan cnulen's nave o, sen Darryi oLl
hittin~ me and Layton dlon't do ~aything, he just 31t tacure. Dreyyd - o
over o Lavton 2 at-rtod hittic~ him, arnd t~1d hia to stand ud, c1lli”
him a coxard, And eve=ythinT, ~in~ to provoxc ain. ILavten stood tD. &
Drrryl ran into Layton. This harduacd &s 1 whs on +he stairsg, enrotie o
call the Police. Then I o2y Yl and. I went over to Darsyl and he was
blecdine from thestoarch. I stoyed with Dasryl. Joikit c2me in and he ¢l
‘the police, AL this viae I would 1i%e to sunte that Darryl has held =c
by force for tvo Yy TC. v h-ye told Darss. . v il I had to narry LT7eiw

¢
"
F

to fct away from Lin, Y 41430, L 28 Va. =i after he vwas cus an.:i:ﬁ

caw a larce knife "o 70T 1. 40 fon ac blood on this ot (PN
L o - "" - ‘Fﬂ"_'

I pIC‘ed up tho !:..l . c ol » ‘e t. a l:-'- * » * ’ "'1L kitChcn. ‘.I-L'

statement §8 trusu aad torsece o e Le . e redre &nd made ol TY

ovn free will. - \ |
| ,_ | D

Stotement taken in L-o #irst Silseriet St . a0y = f5-2.. .rles LaDell,

vitnesscd by Ptn. wiisiaa Towasend and Co .lpl'-“@i'j oty 6/27/060
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"~ Statemont of on?d JO . WHELAN W1 25, resdding 128 litllary St. relativ

. to the attempt marder of ono‘DhﬂRTL.GERTEﬂSCHLUGER‘WH 29 residiag 729

%y . Tumaino St, which cecvrr>” At 1272 2ourbon St. At 9:200M 6/27/68

"+ "¢ and handled under toeas S=nlT-08e Y
¢, - .. PR : R R T

Y = % STATBTMTX XX XX XXX XXX XXX XXXZZ

»
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“ . At about 6:00Pm Junz, Z7, 1958 T and Jayton Fastens were going to ths
-gﬁff“reaidence of Xay stric:land at 728 Dumains St. ant. 303, Az we approach:
."ti .. the door of her apartialilv we caw laural £cke back out of the door on
:. i ¢o the balcony. oShe wad crying, bruised and bhad blood on her handa,

Y SR
Fi-%.and face. She went over tO Layton Fartens and cried on his shoulders.

_* "!"<Then Darrly Gertonoschloger came through the door followed by Kny
.~ .strickland and pulled a knife from his pants pocket. He then moved the

EADEEEE 20 [~ tovards the corner of the three story balcony and pointed a knife
DR approximately 2 {n chegt from the neck of layton Fattens. he bogan to
. scream threats upon layton lartens 1ife and all of the other Ppcrsoils e
A at the scene., layton said nothing to him, he then hit Layton on tha’

s -%..head and said "Say something" Laural and Kay then tried to pull
1u;_f:Darry1 avay from him. He then struck and threatennd Lautal with a
-~ knife. Both of tho 2irls managed to pull Darryl awvay frou layten
* 4 and brought him inside of Kay's apartment. layton and 1 then wont
&, ¢ .nstairs to the gatd. then we walked through the gate shere was
" <...conc outside and he asked "Do you know anything about whats going on
wastairs®, I seald Yea, and he said we called the police. Then Layton
. and I walted for tho police toa arrivee Car 106 arrived at the corner
... # of Cuzaine and Royal Sts. and walked to the gate of the apartment
+ 3. bulldinge. They went vpatalrs and stayed for about 15 minutes. l:hen
U= they came dowvn they wvcere accompanied by Laural Ecke, The officers
2y told us what had hapoened and askod i1f we wanted to prefer charges.
2 And we caid no. I then went home and Lai;on and Laural walked to his

"o Tapartment at 1205 Bourbon. St. 1 called layton about an hour later,
-, .03 he had requested, and Laural said to ask Kay to get her purse for

)

“ai hor, . I then went O Kay's apartment, 1t was open and vacante. After

"~ thin I went to laytea'sa apartment on Bourbon Ste. I knocked on the door

;and he quickly pusncd the door open and said " I think hes dead", 1
[ w caw Larryl partenschleuer lying on the floor in the sane position as he
" found by the pol.c2 ¢ icers. Laural had the knifc and they werc both
LLoeicing ne vhat to ¢>2 12 nclp hin, I went to the iccbox Lo get some
"+, 4co, and Layton th= puv it on Carryl's hecad. Parryl was smilinge.
U1y ard vrying to hion you, 1s wnat layton saiad to Darryle 1 called the

e &

" :-police and they tola me that they hag alirvady called the police.
s ATter about.lO minutes ac " <rifth Sistrict car cance. Then numerous
n they took Darryl to the hospital. Then 1 pas

£

4
A
o
.

N Eolica.cars cane and the
.5, brought here to the First District to make a statemnent. s
'féTJnQP denoteos questionoby Patn. Lorenza Knight and ﬁAP-denLose_answerﬁ'b:

:' ’ JOhn 'Whelﬂn. . ' : ) e Y.
.22 wQ" VYhy weren't chaz’ed placed againat parryl Gertenschloger as 8

¢

. T pesult of tho f£iF:y dncident? - )
AR 7 At that iv ghould te loft up to Layton 1O prcss tho charges - -

F

;[ .stace ho was tho party £oat conceraod
Zi
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Ho to0ld Laydon-t-=3 [ : wRa & marked man, ode: it throe or four timcs
both in ny preceacs, und in laural'tg presenco.-t

Db you know the reauon.that Darryl*went to.Layton® sihouse

tonight?

e

R TCIR get Lauraly I would aoaume.

-

L

"
',";".t v
‘ -

R f"
l"' .o

n Is this atatemont brue’and correct to the beat of your knowledge?

Yca.

Is there anything,you.wish toiadd, change or*delete from your
statement?

Not at this timi.x
: ' X

X

Al

E_Zv’_ '
0N e

28 Hill_/acy'

.The above statemont was typcd by Patn. Simon A. Haydel Jr. in the
" Firgt Diotrict Polica Ctation in the

{ad

////,a/,«, *
I

| .gnigntJand'was compleotod at 11l:15PH June 27, 1968,
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FBI
Dcite: 7/3/G8

Traasmit to.c following in ;
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. ATypc in plaintcxt or code) ;

ATITEY, , ATTAIL ':

te (Priority)

~0: DIRECTOR, FBI
720M:  SAC, NZW ORLEANS (72-113) (P)

SUBJECT: ALLTCEZED ZFFORTS TO
INFLUENCE TESTIU'ONY OF
EDVARD GRADY PARTIN
007 X 4N
. (CO: NEW ORLEANS)

re New Orleans airtel and letterhead memorandum to

Surczu, 6/28/68, and Bureau airtel to New COrleans, 7/1/68.

Extensive file reviews of approximately 50 indi-

viduzls who appear to be pertincent to instant investigation

«ir@ now conapleted.

Although the Grand Jury transcripts reguested of
. the Dezpartnent in referenced letterhead memorandum have not

Saapn received to date, sone sclected intervicws will be

ccatucted in the interests of exncdiency.

Apvointments are

currently being set up to interview GEORGE OVEN WYATT and “-

clready in possession of this Office.

Judze VILLIAIL HAVX DANIZLS voluntarily contacted

tae Wew Orleans Office to arrange an appol
nl -nt<on not described by him on the telephore, but to
O.NTLLS has failed to appear for two scheduled
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annoindmeats. DAMIELS allegedly identified several persons

involvced in a plan to caange EC7ARD GRADY PARTIN's testinony,
_ccordinr to the New Orleans Tinncs Picayune ncewspaper dated
ipril 9, 16G8.

In accordance with Buxeau instruciiorns containea ain
~efersnced¢ Burcau airtel dated July 1, 1268, efioxts are
currcatly being made to tntervicw LGUIS DAVIE and through 2iim

~scertain the identity of the unknown male and thereafter con-

duct interview with this individual.

GEORGE OVWEN,VWYATT, in accordance with Bureau instruc-

{jons, will be made to clearly understand that the FBI cannot
afforé him protection. /

It is to be noted that some-of the "individuals who
are zonarently involved in instant investigation have been
javolved, either officially or unofficially, with the invés-
tization being conducted by Orleans Parish District Attorney

v= GARRISON iato an alleged comspiracy to assassinate President

& ;-l*t dbbe =

JOEN ¥, KIRILDY.

Set forth below are the results bf file review checks

o3 sc-e of the indivicdualc who appear to be directly involved

ip the instant investigataion. . vlere these incividuals were
~1s50 involved in the GARRISON jnvestigation, it will be so
noted,

1'OPRIS LEVITON/ 2ROVILEE

- Ca fovenber 25, 1833, IRIDLRICK O'SULLIVAN,
L getective, New Orleans police Dzpartaent, advised
g ne was a hish school classnaie of 1,mE HADYVEY
CS<VALD znd that OSYLLD was < socizted with DAVE
©3n2I%, now deceasced, v0 W3 aico involved in
sra CGLARISSY investigatlion, O'LULLIVIN stated
tiat HORRI%EBRO?NLEE vas & ood fr:icnd of VI'RRIE.
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vho resrescented scme of the individuals vho
npe called os witnesses. in the Orlcans Parish
Crand Jury investigoation into the CARRISON
tavestiigation of the IINRESY assassination.

ol

PERSHING OLIVZER GERVAIS  /

il s s B gy - R
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This individual is the f{oracr chief invoes-
tigator for the Orleans Parish District Attorney's
Cffice under District Attorncy JIii GARRISON.
GIRVLIS is a former New Orleans Police Departrnent

atective who was fired for conduct unbeconing 2
i nclice officer scéveral years 230. ror a anumber
“ of ycars GZRVAIS furnished inforacztion to this
Officc as a result of his clcse associatioa with
hoocCluns in the New Orleans frea,

t
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“hiz individuzl is 2 »rivate icvestigaior
in the rew Orlecans area and is reputecly tac
spdivicduzl who initially furnished infoimation

to District Attorney JIi! GARG:ZECN, the basis of

vhiclh CARPISCK initisted hies investigation 1into
the ZENNEDY assassipatioan, |
"'éTIN’has nore rcceatly been officially

Y
associcted with tae 1,0uissisra State Labor
:apaceaent Comaission in batoa Iowre, Lcuisiana,

servinz in the capacity of an investigzator,

qArRnY P, I'CIZRTS
»ORERTS is a former Special Ageat of the
aceral Durcau of Investigation and maintalins
,eivase investigative scervice in Shrcvceport,
sn~. Il¢ has been serving as Chici
icator of the Louisiana State Labor
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I3RS reportedly concucted investigation
o =zhclf of CLALY L. SIAV 'ollowin 1) FANRE
“::cst by District Aztorney &Il GARRISON as a
coaspirator in GARRILSON'e investigation of
P"caicunt'KanhD“'s assassxnution.

WADZ 1iIC CLAFANAN

11C CLANAHAN, a close ascociate of EDUVARD G,
PALTIN and an official of PALTIN's Tecamsters
1ocal No. 5 in Baton Rouge, Louisizna, in about
~zr, 1663, offered tc coopzrate wita tne Loui~-
~irna State Labor liarazcment Comuission, Th2 -
sureose of thic coopcration vas to have 1C CLANARAN
Jernish evidence agaln“t'PAﬂhIW' *.C CLANALAN
la;er rcfuczd to coowerate with the Labor jianage-
r.eat Coxiicsion investigzators and revealed publicly
:he Ccnniission's efforts to brite him to get him to
sicn a stateuent involving PARTIN in crxminal

aqtiv,ties.

». BLRTRAND O, TIC 13

Colonel TIO4LS FUABANZ, Cirscter, Lzpart-
r.cnt of Public Safety, State of Louvisiana,
raton Pouge, Louisiarz, advised on liay 16, 1967,
et he had had a conaference with STOKZLY
CATICUATL 2nd Dr. BEUTRART O, TYZECH, with waca
Co...2CHAZL was stay;nﬂ at 3lacucaine, Louisiana,
Thzv, advised Colorel DULNCLILL that CAR"CZ-EL
wsud remaia at TVEINt's rcsidoace tharouginout
et “"”1_5, and ni~it, and that CLNIZICIAEL
voulG ressin there u:t_l h,H d“nar‘U“c on liay 20,
~€37. CANIYCHAZL, the for..ciy Chairaan oi ~he
Student Noa-Violent Ccorula:ting Ccmmittee, spoke
in Paton Rouge, Louisiana, at Southcra University,
on ti2 nichi of Hlay 18, 1€57, and also cpont the

nicnt of iiay 18, 19567, wita Dr. VEON.

m~ac August 20, 1CG3, ivdition of the lorning
' sCvocate, a Baton Rouﬂe Lou1siana, daily news-
paner, in an article entltled "“"Negroes

4
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“aycnsirate in Iberville" states that Dr. T .
~earaD 0.0 TYSON, 1519 liirian Street, KR
. {»lacuzzine, Louisiana) was arrested for dis- .

curbinx the peace and committing or inciting L
violcace,

sy, DAVID WHITE, B.,F.J. Comnunications

Coxnany, 3116 Nortih Arcadiarn Street, Baton Rouge,
Louiziana, advised on July 25, 1867, that a '
nort tinme prior to that date Dr. CERTRIND O,
TYSON, Plaquerine, Louisiana, had purchased two
citizen band radios. 1lr. WIITE adviscd that he
»~¢ learned that these radiocs had been forwarded
to L. I. DAVIS, care of Davis lusic Store, Post
Office Box 49, Savanna, L. llar., Jamaica, Viest
Inaies.

Ls a matter of courtesy, the New Orleans Office will
andvisc Louisiana Governor JONN J. LIC KEITHEN of this investi-
~a2ticn on July &, 1&C8, ULC3.

’ rnclosed are the original and five copies of a letter-
»oac neoorandun for the L2parinenc requesting additional inior-
..uzion referred to in their letter of June 14, 1¢568, which
information is not available to tac New Orleans Cffice.

T . S I Y NP P g 'ﬁ.‘, P T et ' - - '
. - , s ? Pl PR r‘;? » ? 2 N N e R . Cny "o oS ¢ \al
ﬁ“M/ T A A M t..I:"k. LY LS ﬁﬁ?ﬁi’: T PR 2V R




L
[olsca ——
e 00CY e
doar
3:ckhop .. "
vCIPOT mermmartremm—

- F"ﬁ ek Y ws —uin

fﬁ?-h-

-.‘--“ _“'-_

- .
- ..

- ATISEIU KT OF LOUALD GRADY PIATIN e

: W Liwillein Ts in Nevw Coleers Limirict Attormey J4o-

2 o,

= 9JUL 191068 L
20k 191968

|
- -
& i )
° - R
- ., WM .
- & ” E A A N -
3
- .
. - PR TR :
Y h -
. . L :
» _ b oae -
. ) . .
# - 1 —_— L
- ;1 ¥, ®H'T
K4 - ’- TE LR AP
F - - r ‘ L] Ll - - _!__ e ’i--\... .
- " s s, T . (e
- - - S,k w
- - - -l - _‘.._r_ - tn
v "&n - . Ppipry - 2o g

S..... » :.27 Crlears (72-111) T 7/5/5 o7

o - W2-10900- T s
Bt' eclor ' IB* (72-1840)— ‘ l - hr Franaenﬁe d

‘hl

. - - - ’
[ - . a - " - y - .
. . . .‘ - . L} =

LIS LERCRTS TO INLUTICSE T T "

- #-ﬁ

L:J | | ' j_u_.,. -. -I'_ ' ’ -J '
e O . On_#/;,'r.,/_}"'/f./!./ O_f T
P-"..{.:-r. g J [-r ¥ ,i',_ SR/ A

| Reldasirtel éoted:7/3/55 ond Butolcall(to'
oy Clzans 1/3/G83,

. _ Izt c"vi:'ows with Iadivicurls 11i3tcd 4n reair:c
-0 h:EEJJ _hnicateﬂ 70 ve frvalved, eizhor ofZiciclly
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‘ ~ Tais will corfirn Teviclenll to Yo Orleans o
,/ : nhth“riﬁing the motidiczticz of Governor Join J.

”y
) J.....T.‘ ” LV -
L2folihoa of .,L..-:: ot inveziicntizi 348 bzinz concduciod in

}-1;5 moteer, Tais 2lco vill conliva acdvicoe furnisbﬁd
et Bd :_&ﬂ?s thnt };c“ﬂ:".';:‘_e: sJEtcrney .__.......h::el ve LZSTOIn
T2 Lrimiznal 2ivicicn zlans ©2 coatactinz t.Je How Crleons

ORIGINAL FILED IN

32 7/:3/33 et which ¢iz2 he will maka cvailiabie nddiZiczel
sL3 valeh cay e of -ass.;.stm.ce,zn the investigatica o2

VAT :bep (4) \3(_,‘“’

Information set forth hercein was telcephonically . .
“Graished to ASAC J, T. Sylvester, New Orleans, on 7/8/68 "
o Section Chiel C. Bolz., Informction concerning Department
.-ttorr.ey slichael T. Epstein'’s plans to contact the KRew Orleans

Office on 7/9/68 was given to SA W, A, Frankenfield on 7/8/68 ~.r
....y r. Lpstein. - .
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July 8, 1968 ;
| {
: j. Edgar Hoover, E8q., Director S . T
Federal Bureau of Investigation : o
United States Department of Justice '
washington, D.C., 20535 ;
| | Re: Warren Report

g, from which an
d, reveals omission to ask for 0

sk for the results obtained by

chemical, and/or spectrographic, and/or neutron activation
) . cion Exhibits 399,
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UNITED STATES GO\ NMENT

Memorandum

r ‘

- .
W} SAC, NEW YORK (62-0-48908)

[f

VIOLA CASSON o
MISCELLANEOUS-INFORMATION CONCERNING

' Miss VIOL\A‘CASSON 175 Murray Avenue, Yonkers, |
- NY, _contacted the NYO, on 7/6/68 to advise that she had (;}
““"sent "important information" via registered mail to -
PHOEBE COURTNAY, the wife of an associate of JAMES GARRISON, SR f
DA, New Orleans, Louilsiana. She sald that she sent the | .
information approximately one month ago and requested a ' \
return receipt from the Post Office. . She had not received -
any verification of this delivery although postal authorities

assured her that a trace of the mail had been instituted.

e Wy .
. k
t"‘ -l

’ -

- . She advised she contacted the FBI to complain about
- " her missing mail. PMiss CASSON further advised that the
information whicn she sent to Mrs. COURTIIAY had a direct
bearing on the-assination of Senator ROBERT KENNEDY. She said
she had collected this information from newspaper articles,
television interviews and discussions with her associates.

ohe said that she had no personal knowledge of the assination -
but felt that the information she had obtained should be
forwarded to DA GARRISON to assist him in his investigations.
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Ji1ss CASSON advised that she was a strong supporter JL”
of GEORGE WALLACE for President of the US and criticized /;//.

attempts being made to abolish the ljouse Conmittee on
Un-American acitivities. f

r iy - -y - - i _—

— Miss CASSON also indicated that sne might write
to the Bureau to complain about deficiencies in the USPO
and a possible take-over of the postal facilitles by

unnamed individuals.

The Bureau is furnished the foregoling for information
in view of the possibllity tnat Miss CASSON may write to the '
Bureau and because of her attempts to furnish information to

DA GARRISON at New Orleans. . 6 2 ___,/0 9’60 é S’/} i
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